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.I~cket Nos. 50-250
.l.- and 50-251

Mr. J. H. Goldberg
President-Nuclear Division
Florida Power and Light Company
P.O. Box 14000
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

,. March 30, l9

Dear Mr. Goldberg:

SUBJECT: TURKEY POINT UNITS 3 AND 4 — CONTAINMENT TENDON SURVEILLANCE
PROGRAM (TAC NO. M84101)

On August 10, 1993, you responded to our 'request for additional information
concerning the 20th year tendon surveillance program for Turkey Point Units 3
and 4. The information provided was reviewed and we find your program
acceptable. This completes our action on TAC No. M84101.

In your response you indicated that you are performing a re-analysis of the
containment structures using the existing design basis, including a design
pressure of 55 psig. As a result of the re-analysis, you plan to provide a
systematic schedule for retensioning of tendons so that you can demonstrate
the adequacy of the containment tendons to withstand the postulated design-
basis accidents throughout the licensed lives of the plant units. This
re-analysis is scheduled for completion prior to the Twenty-Fifth Year Tendon
Surveillance. We understand that completion of the containment re-analysis is
expected in'early 1995. Please forward this analysis to us for review when it
is completed.

If you have any questions about this matter, please contact me at 301-504-
1481.

cc: See next page

Sincerely,
(Original Signed By)
Richard P. Croteau, Project Manager
Project Directorate II-2
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Mr. J. H. Goldberg
Florida Power and Light Company Turkey Point Plant

CC;
Harold F. Reis, Esquire
Newman and Moltzinger, P.C.
1615 L Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20036

Jack Shreve, Public Counsel
Office of the Public Counsel
c/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Avenue, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400

John T. Butler, Esquire
Steel, Hector and Davis
4000 Southeast Financial Center
Miami, Florida 33131-2398

Hr. Thomas F. Plunkett, Site
Vice President

Turkey Point Nuclear Plant
Florida Power and Light Company
P.O. Box 029100
Miami, Florida 33102

Joaquin Avino
County Manager of Metropolitan

Dade County
111 NW 1st Street, 29th Floor
Miami, Florida 33128

Senior Resident Inspector
Turkey Point Nuclear Generating

Station
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P.O. Box 1448
Homestead, Florida 33090

Hr. Bill Passetti
Office of Radiation Control
Department of Health and

Rehabilitative Services,
1317 Winewood Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0700

Mr. Joe Hyers, Director
Division of Emergency Preparedness
Department of Community Affairs
2740 Centerview Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2100

Regional Administrator,
Region II
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
101 Marietta Street, N.W. Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Attorney General
Department of Legal Affairs
The Capitol
Tallahassee, Florida 32304

Plant Manager
Turkey Point Nuclear Plant
Florida Power and Light Company
P.O. Box 029100
Miami, Florida 33102

Hr. H.'. Paduano, Manager
Licensing 5 Special Projects
Florida Power and Light Company
P.O. Box 14000
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Mr. Edward J. Weinkam
Licensing Manager
Turkey Point Nuclear Plant
P.O. Box 4332
Princeton, Florida 33032-4332
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